

Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)

From: Tummonds, Paul <PTummonds@goulstonstorrs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Schellin, Sharon (DCOZ)
Cc: Bergstein, Alan (OAG)
Subject: ZC Case No. 08-33C - CLARIFICATION to Applicant's Response to ANC 5E Motion to Reconsider the Final Order in ZC Case No. 08-33C

Earlier today the Applicant submitted its response to the Motions filed by ANC 5E in the above-mentioned case. The Applicant wishes to amend and clarify the discussion in that response regarding Condition Nos. 14, 15, and 17. If the Zoning Commission determines that modifications to Condition Nos. 14, 15, and 17 are necessary and appropriate, the Applicant hereby provides its consent to the Zoning Commission making such changes.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Paul.

Paul A. Tummonds, Jr.
Director
Direct (202) 721-1157
Direct Fax (202) 263-0557

goulston&storrs

A Professional Corporation
1999 K Street, NW * Suite 500 * Washington, DC 20006-1020
* www.goulstonstorrs.com
